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Omega Research and Development Inc., FCC ID: L2M651, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7265, Notice#1 Inbox

from "tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com” <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> 11:53 am Reply

{0 ssliou@etc.org.tw
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com,
Iris Lin <iris@etc.org.tw>

date Oct 16, 2007 11:53 AM
subject Omega Research and Development Inc., FCC ID: L2M651, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7265, Notice#1

Dear S.S. Liou,
The application review is complete. Please be advised of the following comments.

C1: The application listed equipment code DXX. The correct equipment code for this device is DSR since this is a 15.231 application with
combined receive function. This has been corrected for you in the application.

C2: Emissions from the receiver are required to meet the limits of 15.109. The limits are incorrectly listed on test report sheet 10 of 24 (pdf page
13) for emissions <960 MHz. The test data for the receiver shows that the limits of 15.109 (46 dBuV/m) are met, so revision of the test report is not
required in this case. Please remember for future tests that the limits for receiver emissions are as shown in 15.109 and 15.111 of the FCC Rules.

C4: No change to the application or exhibits is required, but please confirm that you have received this notice.
Best Regards.

Tim Dwyer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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